

## Librarian's Meeting Notes

July 26, 2005

11:00

Room 442

Attending: David Scott, Ann Breitenwischer, Melinda McMartin, Rick Bearden, Jessica Rush, Ray Dickinson, Joe Weber, Anne Kelly, Scott Atwell, Maureen Watson, Paul Kammerdiner, Yuri Konovalov, Leah Monger, Richard Cochran

### **Assistant Dean**

- Joe distributed a position description for the Access services librarian position.
- Much discussion ensued, yet all seemed comfortable with this by the end

### **Dean's Comments:**

- Dean's council update
  - Dean distributed a handout of carry forward dollars. We may need to be more careful of having large amounts of these in the future
  - VP praised our efforts in salary justification for our positions
  - Presentation by consultant on new logo

With no further business the

Meeting adjourned at 12:12 with no objection

Respectfully submitted:

David Scott

Editorial comment: If the proposed merger goes through, this would be one thing I would happily give up to someone else!